

City of La Crosse, Wisconsin

City Hall 400 La Crosse Street La Crosse, WI 54601

Meeting Minutes - Final

Judiciary & Administration Committee

Tuesday, July 1, 2025 6:00 PM Council Chambers
City Hall, First Floor

Call To Order

Chair Mindel called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call

Present: 7 - Crystal Bedford, Gary Padesky, Jennifer Trost, Lisa Weston, Mackenzie Mindel, Olivia Stine, Tamra Dickinson

Agenda Items:

25-0466

Preliminary Plat of Chambers-Markle Farmstead Subdivision to the City of La Crosse, La Crosse County, Wisconsin.

A motion was made by Padesky, seconded by Weston, to OPEN public hearing. The motion carried unanimously.

The following spoke: Jackie Kettner-Sieber.

A motion was made by Stine, seconded by Padesky, to CLOSE public hearing. The motion carried unanimously.

A motion was made by Trost, seconded by Dickinson, that the Plat/Certified Survey Map be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME to the Common Council on 7/10/2025. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 6 - Bedford, Trost, Weston, Mindel, Stine, Dickinson

No: 1 - Padesky

25-0656

Various license applications pursuant to Chapters 4, 6, and/or 10 of the La Crosse Municipal Code for the license period 2025-2026 (July).

A motion was made by Dickinson, seconded by Padesky, that the Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME to the Common Council on 7/10/2025. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 7 - Bedford, Padesky, Trost, Weston, Mindel, Stine, Dickinson

25-0657

AN ORDINANCE to amend Subsection 115-110 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse by transferring certain property from the Local Business District to the Public and Semi-Public District, allowing for a Vibrant Space (pocket park area) and parking lot at 1210, 1214, and 1216 Caledonia St.

A motion was made by Weston, seconded by Bedford, that the Ordinance be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED to the Common Council on 7/10/2025. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 7 - Bedford, Padesky, Trost, Weston, Mindel, Stine, Dickinson

25-0661

AN ORDINANCE to amend Subsection 115-110 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse by transferring certain property from the Traditional Neighborhood District - Specific to the to the Traditional Neighborhood District - Specific, allowing for a primary care clinic at 406 Jackson St.

A motion was made by Bedford, seconded by Stine, that the Ordinance be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED to the Common Council on 7/10/2025. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 7 - Bedford, Padesky, Trost, Weston, Mindel, Stine, Dickinson

25-0666

AN ORDINANCE to amend Subsection 115-110 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse by transferring certain property from the Traditional Neighborhood District - Specific to the to the Traditional Neighborhood District - Specific, allowing for a bakery and cafe at 1513 Market St.

A motion was made by Padesky, seconded by Weston, that the Ordinance be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED (per conditions noted in CPC report) to the Common Council on 7/10/2025. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 7 - Bedford, Padesky, Trost, Weston, Mindel, Stine, Dickinson

25-0667

Resolution designating concessionaire for alcohol sales at the La Crosse Regional Airport.

A motion was made by Dickinson, seconded by Padesky, that the Resolution be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED to the Common Council on 7/10/2025. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 7 - Bedford, Padesky, Trost, Weston, Mindel, Stine, Dickinson

25-0741

Final Plat of Chambers-Markle Farmstead Subdivision to the City of La Crosse, La Crosse County, Wisconsin.

A motion was made by Trost, seconded by Dickinson, that the Plat/Certified Survey Map be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME to the Common Council on 7/10/2025. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 6 - Bedford, Trost, Weston, Mindel, Stine, Dickinson

No: 1 - Padesky

Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 6:27 p.m.